SANJEEVE HANESH BAL RAJ, BFP ACA

9, Jalan BRP 4/8 Bukit Rahman Putra, 47000 Sungai Buloh, Selangor, Malaysia

+6012-6684341

sanjeeve10@gmail.com

PROFILE

Experienced Finance Executive with extensive skills and knowledge on accounting standards, performing financial audit as well as having a background in neuro-linguistic programming. Determined to continuously promote self-growth and enthusiastic to learn new things every day. Highly motivated to explore greater skills and responsibilities.

EDUCATION

Sunway University

Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (ICAEW) April 2014 – July 2022

NaviGo

Licensed Practitioner of NLP November 2019

KEY SKILLS

Leadership and Teamwork, Time Management and Project Management, Microsoft Office Programs (Excel, Word, PowerPoint)

EXPERIENCE

Malayan Banking Berhad Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Finance Executive, Governance, Group Finance • Jan 2024 – Present

- Conducted comprehensive analyses on accounting standards and its impact to Maybank Group which includes among others carbon credits for afforestation project, renewable electricity, and presented findings to relevant stakeholders.
- Amended the Maybank Group's external statutory auditor policy, ensuring alignment with MIA By-Laws and BNM Guidelines.
- Conducted the monthly, quarterly and annual overhead analyses, collaborating with various subsidiaries and departments to ensure accurate reporting.
- Prepared and submitted multiple papers to the Accounting Committee and Board of Directors on various key topics.
- Served as the emcee for multiple events including the Group Finance Townhall, sharing sessions with the Group Financial Controller, and training sessions in collaboration with EY.

PricewaterhouseCoopers PLT *Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia*Assurance Assistant Manager • Jan 2018 – December 2023

- Provided audit and other assurance services to listed and private companies.
- Portfolio spans a diverse range of industries which includes plantation, logistics, manufacturing, hospitality, and property development.
- Responsible for the planning, execution, and reporting of audit findings while also playing an active role in coaching and supervising the seniors and associates.

COMMUNICATION

Fluent in written and spoken English and Malay languages

REFERENCES

Tareeni Saravanan (Head of Governance, Group Finance), Malayan Banking Berhad – tareenisaravanan.saravanan@maybank.com / +6016-412 2966

Muhammad Irham Mazlan (Senior Manager), PricewaterhouseCoopers PLT – irham.mazlan@pwc.com / +6017-676 6718